

AGENDA FOR PEDALS MONTHLY MEETING:

7.30 p.m. on Monday 19 March 2012

in the upper room of The Globe PH, 152 London Road, NG2 3BQ (between London Road and Meadows Way, on corner with Ryehill Street, just north of Trent Bridge)

1. Welcome, and apologies for absence, and including brief introductions

2. Minutes of the previous Pedals Meeting (20 February 2012) and matters arising / update including

- Pedals display items and equipment storage: 'We-go' offer and transfer arrangements
- alternative Pedals poster designs
- including problems for cyclists at the junction of Mile End Road with the Colwick Loop Road.

3. Report on recent meetings by people who have attended on behalf of Pedals including

- NET extension lines detailed design meeting of 1 March, and overview of issues discussed in the recent meetings on the implications for cyclists of the NET extension plans, including:-

the design of tram stops ('island' and 'kerbside' types) and their implications for cyclists' safety as on Chilwell High Road,

potential for back street routes (especially Chilwell High Road - Middle Street) area for cyclists wishing to avoid cycling near tram tracks – site meeting planned for 29 March to investigate this in the Castle College- Chilwell High Road –Middle Street area.

pros and cons of 'VeloSTRAIL track filler devices at pinch points, as used in Germany

potential transide cycle paths (Chilwell-Toton, Wilford-Ruddington Lane, and Ruddington Lane-'The Downs', Silverdale-Clifton)

short- and long-term cycle parking at Terminal Park and Ride sites and other stops, including promotion, management and maintenance arrangements.

minimising road closures and cycle path closures and ensuring temporary path arrangements during construction work

4. Finance and Membership (Chris Gardner, Susan Young and Pete Elderton to report)

5. Forthcoming events / meetings

- Pedals meetings including

Finalisation of 31 March AGM arrangements and notice to members
Other Pedals meetings; speakers etc.

- Other meetings / events, including

- -more volunteers to lead Pedals-themed rides on the Wednesday before each Pedals meeting (April-August)
- 21 April Cyclenation conference on Cycling, Safety and Health, Birmingham.

- Possible Pedals displays at local events:

- including coordination arrangements for each one.

6. Cycle facility and traffic management matters

-including Victoria Embankment Master Plan consultation and cycle parking on Shakespeare Street (NTU) etc.

7. Items for Spring / Summer newsletter 2012

8. Miscellaneous items including

- Monitoring Multi-destination Urban Cycle Trips using Ridewise and Pedals cyclists: proposal from Andrew Martin
- Bike and Train: Evaluation of Regulation EC 1371/2007 for the European Commission: item tabled by Andrew Martin
- The Times Cities fit for cycling campaign

9. Any other business